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From:
Richards-O

Sent: rri, zes iviay zOlO 09:35:00 +1000
To: Sandy White-O |

Subject: RE: Witness F

Fairly nicely put!

Sandy White-O

John

Can you please ensure future emails re this matter do not link the identity 'witness F' to 'source 
3838'. Legal services should be likewise advised.

From:
Sent: Friday, 28 May 2010 8:15 AM
To: O'Connor. John T 
_ Richards-O
Cc:
Subject: Kt: Witness F

From: O'Connor, John T
Sent: Thursday, 27 May 2010 4:35 PM
To: McRae, Findlay; Lardner, Peter; Bona, Andrew
Cc: Sheridan, Paul;’’^®®^
Subject: Witness F

Gents

As a matter of courtesy I am advising you that you have been included on the list of the person who 
are aware of Witness F! HS3838 and her role with the SDU prior to becoming a witness.

Please note this is done with all of our Human Sources at this office.

The list is held on a secure drive at this office.

FYI

John

Ms Boulevard

Can you please include

Fin McRae, Peter Lardner and Andrew Bona on the list for HS 3838

John O'Connor
Detective Inspector
Source Development Unit
Intelligence & Covert Support Department
Phone
Mobile
Fax
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